

US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
OFFICE OF PESTICIDES PROGRAMS
REGISTRATION DIVISION (75-767)
WASHINGTON, DC 20460

EPA REGISTRATION NO.
1258-1140

DATE OF ISSUANCE
26 SEP 1988

NOTICE OF PESTICIDE: REGISTRATION
 REREGISTRATION
(Under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide,
and Rodenticide Act, as amended)

TERM OF ISSUANCE

NAME OF PESTICIDE PRODUCT
Pace Spa & Hot Tub
Tablets (Program)

NAME AND ADDRESS OF REGISTRANT (include ZIP code)

Pace Corporation
300 North Main
Chesler, VT 05641

NOTE: Changes in labeling formula differing in substance from that accepted in connection with this registration must be submitted to and accepted by the Registration Division prior to use of the label in commerce. In any correspondence on this product always refer to the above U.S. EPA registration number.

On the basis of information furnished by the registrant, the above named pesticide is hereby Registered/Reregistered under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act.

A copy of the labeling accepted in connection with this Registration/Reregistration is returned herewith.

Registration is in no way to be construed as an indorsement or approval of this product by this Agency. In order to protect health and the environment, the Administrator, on his motion, may at any time suspend or cancel the registration of a pesticide in accordance with the Act. The acceptance of any name in connection with the registration of a product under this Act is not to be construed as giving the registrant a right to exclusive use of the name or to its use if it has been covered by others.

This product is registered in accordance with the provisions of section 7)(b) of the Act.

1. The registrant is required to file a copy of the registration with the Agency, and to file a copy of the registration with the State of Vermont.

2. The registrant is required to file a copy of the registration with the Agency, and to file a copy of the registration with the State of Vermont.

3. The registrant is required to file a copy of the registration with the Agency, and to file a copy of the registration with the State of Vermont.

4. The registrant is required to file a copy of the registration with the Agency, and to file a copy of the registration with the State of Vermont.

[Handwritten Signature]
[Printed Name]
[Title]
[Address]
[Phone Number]

ATTACHMENT IS APPLICABLE

SIGNATURE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL

DATE

Pringle 9/26

Pace Spa & Hot Tub Tablets (2 gram)

- Fast Dissolving • Protects Against Odor
- Totally Soluble • Controls Bacteria and Algae

Active Ingredients: Sodium Dichloro-s-Triazinetrione ~~28.0%~~ 98.7%
 Inert Ingredients 1% 2.2%
 Available Chlorine 65% 62.9%

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN!
DANGER
 SEE FIRST AID STATEMENT AND ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONS ON BACK LABEL

Net Wt. ~~28.0% (1.34 lbs.)~~ 2 lbs
 EPA REG. NO. 1258-
 EPA EST. NO. 9157-MI-1

ACCEPTED with COMMENTS in EPA Letter Dated:

SEP 26 1988

Under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act as amended, for the pesticide registered under EPA Reg. No. 1258-1140

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS

DANGER: Highly corrosive. Causes skin and eye damage. May be fatal if swallowed. Do not get in eyes, on skin, or on clothing. Do not handle with bare hands. Wear goggles or face shield and use rubber gloves and only thoroughly clean, dry utensils when handling. Irritating to nose and throat. Avoid breathing dust and fumes. Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

FIRST AID: (PRACTICAL TREATMENT), If Swallowed: Drink large quantities of water. Do not induce vomiting. Call a physician immediately. **If on Skin:** Brush off excess chemical and flush skin with cold water for at least 15 minutes. If irritation persists, get medical attention. **If in Eyes:** Flush with cold water for at least 15 minutes. Get immediate medical attention. **If Inhaled:** Remove person to fresh air. Get immediate medical attention.

CHEMICAL HAZARDS: DANGER: Strong oxidizing agent. Use only clean, dry utensils. Mix only into water. Contamination with moisture, dirt, organic matter or other chemicals (excluding other pool chemicals) or any other foreign matter may start a chemical reaction with generation of heat, liberation of hazardous gases and possible generation of fire and explosion. Avoid any contact with flammable or burning material such as a lighted cigarette. Do not use WITH Granules in any chlorinating device which has been used with any inorganic or unstabilized chlorinating compounds (e.g. calcium hypochlorite). Such use may cause fire or explosion.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD: This product is toxic to fish. Do not contaminate lakes, ponds or streams by cleaning of equipment or disposal of wastes.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL: Keep product dry in tightly closed container when not in use. Store in a cool, dry, well-ventilated area away from heat or open flame. Do not reuse empty container. Rinse empty container thoroughly with water to dissolve all material before discarding. Securely wrap container in several layers of newspaper and discard in trash.
EMERGENCY HANDLING: In case of contamination or decomposition, do not reuse container. If possible, isolate container in open and well-ventilated area. Flood with large volumes of water. Dispose of contaminated material in an approved landfill area or bury in a safe place.

(2) (C)

DIRECTIONS FOR SPA AND HOT TUB USE: It is a violation of federal law to use the product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling. ~~Each half ounce of product~~ (6 tab) will provide approximately 4 ppm available chlorine in 500 gallons of water.

Using an appropriate test kit, test and adjust the water to the following values: pH 7.2 - 7.8, total alkalinity 60 - 100 ppm, calcium hardness 200 ppm minimum. Maintain these conditions for proper spa and hot tub operation by frequent testing with a test kit. Do not allow cyanuric acid level to exceed 150 ppm. It is recommended that spas and hot tubs be drained every 30 - 90 days, more often under heavy use. Consult manufacturer's recommendations concerning the compatibility of chlorine sanitizers with their equipment. Some oils, lotions, fragrances, cleansers, etc., may cause foaming or cloudy water and may react with chlorine sanitizers to reduce their efficacy.

START-UP (FRESHLY FILLED): 1. Turn on the circulation system and ensure that it is operating properly. 2. Add ~~one ounce of PACP~~ (6 tablets PACP) for each 500 gallons of water. Check the free available chlorine (FAC) and, if below 4 - 5 ppm, repeat as needed.

Add 6 tablets 18 tablets

REGULAR USE: (1) Turn on the circulation system and ensure that it is operating properly. (2) ~~Scatter a half ounce of PACP~~ (per 500 gallons) over the surface of the water. Test for FAC and add additional product, if necessary, to attain 4 - 5 ppm FAC. (3) Maintain 1 - 3 ppm FAC while the spa or hot tub is in use. (4) After each use, shock treat with ~~1.5 ounces per 500 gallons of PACP~~ to control odors and algae. Repeat as needed. Spa or hot tub should not be entered until FAC reaches 4 - 5 ppm.

~~An alternate method is to use PACP (R) Tablets or PACP (R) Giant Tablets or PACP (R) Sticks for continuous feeding. Follow label directions.~~

18 tablets

EXTENDED NON-USE PERIOD: During extended periods when the spa or hot tub is not being used, add ~~1.5 ounces of PACP~~ per 500 gallons twice a week with the circulation system running or as needed to maintain 1 - 3 ppm free available chlorine.

